
 

Town of Surfside 
 

 TOURIST BOARD MEETING 
AGENDA 

 
September 9, 2019 – 5:30 p.m. 

Town Hall Commission Chambers –  
9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor, Surfside, FL  33154  

 

1 
 

The following also applies to all Boards and Committees: 
 
Rule 7.05 Decorum.  Any person making impertinent or slanderous remarks or who becomes boisterous while 
addressing the commission shall be barred from further appearance before the commission by the presiding officer, 
unless permission to continue or again address the commission is granted by the majority vote of the commission 
members present. No clapping, applauding, heckling or verbal outbursts in support or opposition to a speaker or his or 
her remarks shall be permitted. Signs or placards may be disallowed in the commission chamber by the presiding 
officer. Persons exiting the commission chambers shall do so quietly. 
 
Any person who received compensation, remuneration or expenses for conducting lobbying activities is required to 
register as a lobbyist with the Town Clerk prior to engaging in lobbying activities per Town Code Sec. 2-235.  "Lobbyist" 
specifically includes the principal, as defined in this section, as well as any agent, officer or employee of a principal, 
regardless of whether such lobbying activities fall within the normal scope of employment of such agent, officer or 
employee. The term "lobbyist" specifically excludes any person who only appears as a representative of a not-for-profit 
corporation or entity (such as charitable organization, a trade association or trade union), without special compensation 
or reimbursement for the appearance, whether direct, indirect, or contingent, to express support or opposition to any 
item. 
 
**If the public wishes to speak on a matter on this agenda they must inform the Town Clerk prior to the start of the 
meeting and they will be recognized to speak prior to the approval of the item. ** 
 
Opening Items: 
 

1. Call to Order/Roll Call 
           

2. Welcome & Introduction of new Tourist Board Member – Chair Barbara 
Cohen 
 

3. Approval of Meeting Minutes:  July 1, 2019 
  

4. Resort Tax Revenue Accounts Receivable Report 
 

Discussion Items: 
 

5. PR RFP for 2019/2020 – Lindsay Fast, Tourism Director 

 



Agenda  
Tourist Board Meeting 

September 9, 2019 

 

Page 2 of 2 
 

6.  New Uptown Beachtown Video- Jacober Creative 

7.  Strategic Plan Appendix 1:  Year 1 Update - Jacober Creative 

8.  Update on LGBTQ Sensitivity Training: GMCVB + Yes Institute Session 
9/26/2019 Offered to Local Businesses and Hotels – Frank Trigueros, 
Marketing & Special Projects Coordinator 

9.  Next Meeting: Monday, October 7, 2019 at 5:30pm 
 
10.  Public Comment – 3-minute time limit each, please 
 
11.  Adjournment 

 
 
 
THIS MEETING IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC.  IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT OF 1990, ALL 
PERSONS THAT ARE DISABLED; WHO NEED SPECIAL ACCOMMODATIONS TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING BECAUSE 
OF THAT DISABILITY SHOULD CONTACT THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK AT 305-861-4863 EXT. 226 NO LATER THAN 
FOUR DAYS PRIOR TO SUCH PROCEEDING.   
 
AGENDA ITEMS MAY BE VIEWED AT THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK, TOWN OF SURFSIDE TOWN HALL, 9293 HARDING 
AVENUE.  ANYONE WISHING TO OBTAIN A COPY OF ANY AGENDA ITEM SHOULD CONTACT THE TOWN CLERK AT 305-
861-4863.  A COMPLETE AGENDA PACKET IS ALSO AVAILABLE ON THE TOWN WEBSITE AT www.townofsurfsidefl.gov. 
 
TWO OR MORE MEMBERS OF TOWN COMMISSION OR OTHER TOWN BOARDS MAY ATTEND AND PARTICIPATE AT THIS 
MEETING. 
 
THESE MEETINGS MAY BE CONDUCTED BY MEANS OF OR IN CONJUNCTION WITH COMMUNICATIONS MEDIA 
TECHNOLOGY, SPECIFICALLY, A TELEPHONE CONFERENCE CALL.  THE LOCATION 9293 HARDING AVENUE, SURFSIDE, 
FL  33154, WHICH IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC, SHALL SERVE AS AN ACCESS POINT FOR SUCH COMMUNICATION. 



 
Town of Surfside 

 
 TOURIST BOARD MEETING 

MINUTES 
 

July 1, 2019 – 5:30 p.m. 
Town Hall Commission Chambers –  

9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor, Surfside, FL  33154  
 

1 
 

** The video of this meeting was corrupted and minutes were created from notes** 
 
 
Opening Items: 
 

1. Call to Order/Roll Call 
The meeting was called to order by Chair Barbara Cohen at 5:34 p.m. 
 
Present:  Chair, Barbara Cohen 
   Vice Chair, Jeff Lehman  
   Board Member, Charles Kesl 
 
Absent  Board Member, Neil Goodman  
     
 
Also present:  Lindsay Fast, Tourism Director 
   Duncan Tavares, Assistant Town Manager  
   Haydee Sera, Town Attorney 

Michael Karukin, Town Commission Liaison  
   Frantza Duval, Recording Clerk  
   Frank Trigueros, Marketing & Special Projects Coordinator 
 

          
2. Welcome – Chair Barbara Cohen 

Chair Barbara Cohen welcomed everyone. Chair Cohen advised that Jennifer 
Brillant had resigned from the Tourist Board and thanked her for her service.  
 

3. Approval of Meeting Minutes:  June 3, 2019 
Vice Chair Lehman made a motion to adopt the minutes.  The motion received a 
second from Board Member Kesl and all voted in favor. 
  

4. A/R (Resort Tax) 
Tourism Director Fast presented the report.  
 
 
 



Minutes 
Tourist Board Meeting 

July 1, 2019 
 

Page 2 of 2 
 

Discussion Items: 
 

5. Turtle Table and Banners- Lindsay Fast, Tourism Director 
Tourism Director Fast presented the item to the Board. She presented the 
different table options along with the banner creative. After additional discussion 
Vice Chair Lehman made a motion to move forward with a non-picture version 
with the addition of a line “For more information logon to VisitSurfsideFL.com. 
The motion was seconded by Chairwoman Barbara Cohen who passed the gavel 
to Vice Chair Lehman, and all voted in favor. 

 
6. Holiday Lights Proposal Options from Miami Christmas Lights – Lindsay 

Fast, Tourism Director 

Tourism Director Fast presented the item to the Board. Board members provided 
additional feedback and after further discussion it was decided to move forward 
with option 2 with the crown and to remove ground light in the pocket parks. Vice 
Chair Lehman made a motion to adopt the recommendation. The motion 
received a second from Board Member Kesl and all voted in favor.  

 
7. Downtown Vision Advisory Committee’s Ideas for Art in Public Places & 

Instagrammable Moments – Lindsay Fast, Tourism Director 
 
Tourism Director Fast lead the discussion on this item, mentioning that this topic 
was also under discussion at the Downtown Vision Advisory Committee. Vice 
Chair Lehman recommended to also review the Miami Beach ordinance, and 
Town Attorney Sera also recommended to review the Miami-Dade County 
ordinance. 

8.  Next Tourist Board Meeting: Monday, August 5, 2019 at 5:30pm 

9.  Public Comment – 3-minute time limit each, please 
 
10.  Adjournment 

There being no further business to discuss, Board Member Kesl made a motion to 
adjourn the meeting. The motion was seconded by Vice Chair Lehman and all 
voted in favor.  
 
The meeting adjourned at 6:43 p.m. 

 
 

Respectfully submitted: 
 



Minutes 
Tourist Board Meeting 

July 1, 2019 
 

Page 3 of 2 
 

 
Accepted this _____day of ____________________, 2019 

 
 
 
 
        ________________________ 
        Barbara Cohen, Chair 

Attest:  
 
 
 

________________________________ 
Sandra Novoa, MMC 
Town Clerk   



FY 2017-2018* FY 2018-2019^ % change
2% FOOD/BEVERAGE 656,564$                     847,514$             23%
4% ROOM/BOARD TAX 2,016,736$                  2,413,692$          16%
4% SHORT TERM RENTAL 20,094$                       19,031$               -6%
TOTAL 2,693,394$                  3,280,237$          18%

*as of 08/28/2018 ^as of 08/23/2019

34% to Tourist 
Bureau

66% to Comm 
Center

Current Receivables 3,280,237$                  1,115,281$          2,164,956$     
Budgeted Estimations 2,930,000$                  996,200$             1,933,800$     
% to budget 112%

BUDGET TO ACTUAL

TOWN OF SURFSIDE RESORT TAX CUMULATIVE REPORT



IT
EM

M
EE

TI
N

G
N

O
TE

S/
O

U
TC

O
M

E
N

EX
T 

ST
EP

S
CO

M
PL

ET
E

PR
 R

FP
?

5-
Au

g

Re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
n 

by
 th

e 
To

ur
ism

 D
ire

ct
or

 to
 la

un
ch

 P
R 

RF
P 

fo
r u

pc
om

in
g 

FY
. W

ill
 m

or
e 

th
an

 li
ke

ly
 re

qu
ire

 a
n 

ex
te

ns
io

n 
of

 c
ur

re
nt

 P
R 

Ag
en

cy
 se

rv
ic

es
 w

hi
le

 w
e 

co
m

pl
et

e 
th

e 
RF

P 
pr

oc
es

s

Ye
ar

 in
 R

ev
ie

w
 F

Y 
20

17
/1

8
O

ct
ob

er
 8

, 2
01

8 
TB

 M
ee

tin
g

N
O

N
E

Co
m

pl
et

e

VI
SI

T 
FL

O
RI

DA
 C

on
fe

re
nc

e 
Re

ca
p 

pr
es

en
ta

tio
n

O
ct

ob
er

 8
, 2

01
8 

TB
 M

ee
tin

g
N

O
N

E
Co

m
pl

et
e

M
ar

ke
tin

g 
Pl

an
 p

re
se

nt
at

io
n

O
ct

ob
er

 2
2 

sp
ec

ia
l T

B 
m

ee
tin

g
N

O
N

E
Co

m
pl

et
e

SF
CA

 R
ec

ap
 p

re
se

nt
at

io
n

N
ov

em
be

r 1
4,

 2
01

8 
TB

 M
ee

tin
g

N
O

N
E

Co
m

pl
et

e

Bu
dg

et
 T

ra
ck

er
N

ov
em

be
r 1

4,
 2

01
8 

TB
 M

ee
tin

g
N

ot
at

e 
an

y 
sp

on
so

rs
hi

ps
 th

at
 c

om
e 

fr
om

 a
ny

 b
ud

ge
t 

lin
e 

ot
he

r t
ha

n 
co

nt
in

ge
nc

y.
 In

cl
ud

ed
 in

 D
ec

 A
ge

nd
a 

Pa
ck

et
N

O
N

E
Co

m
pl

et
e

Ad
ju

st
ed

 S
po

ns
or

sh
ip

 fo
rm

Ja
nu

ar
y 

07
, 2

01
9 

TB
 M

ee
tin

g
N

O
N

E
Co

m
pl

et
e

Hi
st

or
ia

n 
Re

po
rt

Ja
nu

ar
y 

07
, 2

01
9 

TB
 M

ee
tin

g
W

as
 a

bl
e 

to
 a

cc
om

m
od

at
e 

a 
3r

d 
to

ur
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

ev
en

ts
 b

ud
ge

t l
in

e
Co

m
pl

et
ed

Is
ra

el
 In

no
va

tio
n 

Ex
po

 
Sp

on
so

rs
hi

p
N

ov
em

be
r 1

4,
 2

01
8 

TB
 M

ee
tin

g
Si

gn
ed

 a
gr

ee
m

en
t s

tip
ul

at
in

g 
fr

ee
 re

sid
en

t a
dm

iss
io

n 
an

d 
w

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
 a

 m
im

im
um

 o
f 2

 lo
ca

l b
us

in
es

se
s

N
O

N
E

Co
m

pl
et

ed

DV
AC

 A
pp

oi
nt

m
en

t 
Re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
12

-F
eb

-1
9

Ch
ar

te
r R

es
ol

ut
io

n 
w

as
 a

pp
ro

ve
d 

by
 T

ow
n 

Co
m

m
iss

io
n 

1/
8,

 a
nd

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 a

pp
oi

nt
m

en
ts

 w
er

e 
m

ad
e 

2/
12

/1
9.

N
O

N
E

Co
m

pl
et

ed

Co
de

 o
f E

th
ic

s O
rd

in
an

ce
 

En
ha

nc
em

en
ts

 a
nd

 
Am

en
dm

en
t

12
-F

eb
-1

9
Ap

pr
ov

ed
 a

t s
ec

on
d 

re
ad

in
g

N
O

N
E

Co
m

pl
et

ed

Be
ac

h 
Re

no
ur

ish
m

en
t P

op
-U

p 
Be

ac
h

11
-M

ar
-1

9
Bo

ar
d 

re
qu

es
te

d 
al

te
rn

tiv
es

 to
 w

ha
t w

as
 p

re
se

nt
ed

 fo
r 

O
ce

an
 T

er
ra

ce
Co

m
pl

et
ed

LG
BT

Q
 T

ou
ris

m
 F

or
um

 R
ec

ap
7-

Ja
n-

19
Bo

ar
d 

Re
qu

es
te

d 
m

or
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

an
d 

co
st

 o
f G

M
CV

B 
Se

ns
iti

vi
ty

 T
ra

in
in

g 
fo

r H
ot

el
s &

 L
oc

al
 B

us
in

es
se

s
Co

m
pl

et
ed

N
at

io
na

l T
ra

ve
l &

 T
ou

ris
m

 
W

ee
k

5/
6/

20
19

Co
m

pl
et

ed

N
A 

N
A 

N
A 

N
A 

O
N

 U
PC

O
M

IN
G

 C
O

M
M

IS
SI

O
N

 A
G

EN
DA

TB
D

CO
M

PL
ET

ED

Fe
b 

4t
h

1-
Ap

r-
19

N
A

N
A

N
A 

N
A

TE
N

TA
TI

VE
 S

CH
ED

U
LE

TO
U

RI
ST

 B
O

AR
D 

DI
SC

U
SS

IO
N

 IT
EM

S 
/ 

DI
RE

CT
IO

N
 G

IV
EN

N
A 

N
A 

O
N

 F
U

TU
RE

 C
O

M
M

IS
SI

O
N

 A
G

EN
DA


	Resort Tax Report_Sept.pdf
	Printable

	Tourist Board Projects Tracker.pdf
	Sheet1


